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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Lee Chen Sin <ChenSin.Lee@ethozgroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2018 8:57 AM

To: Tan Wei Yin; Janet Tan; Elaine Cheong

Cc: Toh Khar Kian

Subject: SURVEY VEHICLE NO : SJT934G

Attachments: 33_20180130083622.pdf

Hi, 

  

Appreciate if you could survey for the above vehicle.  

  

Your insured : YN-3272-S 

  

Accident Date : 25/01/2018 

  

Please conduct survey at Ethoz Bukit Batok (30 Bukit Batok Crescent 658075 Singapore).  

  

Thanks you. 

  

Warmest Regards, 

Lee Chen Sin  

  

ETHOZ GROUP LTD 

30 Bukit Batok Crescent Singapore 658075 

Mobile: (65) 8822 8339/ DID: 6654 7520 / Fax: 6654 7542   

Website: www.ethozgroup.com  

            

  

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named 

above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, 

distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake, please notify the 

sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before opening any attachment as ETHOZ 

Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has been maintained nor this communication 

is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual 

sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable 

for the improper and incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay 

in its receipt or damage to your system.  

Total Control Panel Login 

 

To: elaine.cheong@eqinsurance.com.sg 

From: chensin.lee@ethozgroup.com 
 

Remove this sender from my allow list 
 

 

You received this message because the sender is on your allow list. 
 

 


